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Retall Ecommerce Sales as a Percent of Total Retail
Sales worldwide, 2015-2020
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2017 2018 2019 2020
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2017 2018

M Retail ecommerce sales [ % change N % of total retail sales

Retail ECoOmmerce Sales as a Percent of Total Retail
sales Worldwide, by Region, 2015-2020

Note. includes products or services ordered using the internet via any
device, regardless of the method of payment or fulfillment; excludes travel
and event tic
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Source: eMarketer, Aug 2016
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Central & Eastern Europe 3.0% 3.4% 3.8% 4.2% 4.5% 4.9% == S =
Latin America 6% 19% 23% 2.5% 20% a2% ¥ BLEENRREHRENRERNAQ
Middle East & Africa 1.7% 1.8% 1.9% 20% 21% 2.2%
Worldwide 7.4% 8.7% 10.0% 11.5% 13.0% 14.6%

Note: includes products or services ordered using the internet via any
device, regardless of the method of payment or fulfillment, excludes travel
and event tickets

Source: eMarketer, Aug 2016
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https://apps.fcc.gov/oetct/eas/reports/TestFirmSearchResult.cfm
(Designated by 1 i3 BSMI)
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http://www.bsmi.gov.tw/wSite/public/Data/f1467861571645.pdf
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B é?ﬂ# % (METI)
http://www.meti.go.jp/english/policy/economy/consumer/pse/inde
x.html
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AP T KGR EIARFEE P
http://www.bsmi.gov.tw/wSite/public/Data/f1472095217467.pdf

Rk
Z% o A A
http://www.legislation.gov.hk/blis_ind.nsf/\WebView?OpenAgent&
vwpg=CurAllChinDoc*404*100*408.8#408.8

R 13
P te e (KATS)
http://www.kats.go.kr/en/content.do?cmsid=410

Ao~ FrieHl

T4 24 B3 A (SPRING Singapore )
http://www.sprlng.gov.sg/BuiIding-Trust/Raising-Confidence/Con
sumer-Product-Safety/CPS-Scheme/Pages/cps-scheme.aspx
A
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http.//www.bsmi.gov.tw/wslte/publ|c/Data/f1472095217467.pdf
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http://ec.europa.eu/growth/sectors/electrical-engineering/ec-suppor
t en

=) Bw 1% A5 CE #F4p4
http://www.newapproach.org/Directives/DefauIt.asp
(Z) Hv R Aph 2 PR
http://exporthelp.europa.eu/thdapp/index.htm

NN B RE T

v m%E R ¢ (Energy Commission)
http://www.st.gov.my/index.php/en/industry/list-of-34-regulated-e
quipment.html

1~ Axm

Ay PLEIUER ST ER E §70 5 (STAMEQ) #1i54% @ S v
(QUACERT)
http://quacert.gov.vn/en/electrical-and-electronic-appliances.nd312
/mandatory-certification-for-electrical-and-electronic-appliances.i3
35.html

3B R0 R AR g IR(TISI)
http://app.tisi.go.th
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http://www.apec.org/Home/Groups/Committee-on-Trade-and-Inve
stment/Sub-Committee-on-Standards-and-Conformance
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( http://192.192.148.121/coa/hotnews_idx.php ) » 7= & & % K
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FDA(& &% |-~ 38"

o &4 ¥% (Ministry of Public Health)
http://eng.moph.go.th/

* 8 Xfr¥$ g1 h (Food and Drug Administration)
http://www.fda.moph.go.th/eng/index.stm

-~ B ke Iy
e ¥4 % (Ministry of Health Malaysia)
http://www.moh.gov.my/english.php
e 4 5% 22§ ¢ (Food Safety & Quality Division,
Department of Public Health, Ministry of Health Malaysia)
http://fsis2.moh.gov.my/fosimv2/HOM/frmHOMPage.asp
X
o K T ¢ ﬁ‘ﬁ# (National Pharmaceutical Regulatory
Agency (NPRA))

http://npra.moh.gov.my/
= E‘F’}ju .

o fE4 ¥R (Ministry of Health of Republic of Indonesia)
http://www.depkes.go.id/index.php

* & 5& &g 4K 74814 (National Agency of Drug and

Food Control (NA-DFC))
http://www.pom.go.id/index.php/home/
T~ Friei

o ¥4 % (Ministry of Health)

https://www.moh.gov.sg/index.html
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http://eng.moph.go.th/
http://www.fda.moph.go.th/eng/index.stm
http://www.moh.gov.my/english.php
http://fsis2.moh.gov.my/fosimv2/HOM/frmHOMPage.aspx
http://fsis2.moh.gov.my/fosimv2/HOM/frmHOMPage.aspx
http://npra.moh.gov.my/
http://www.depkes.go.id/index.php
http://www.pom.go.id/index.php/home/
https://www.moh.gov.sg/index.html

o 4 £ 8 & (Health Sciences Authority)
http://www.hsa.gov.sg/content/hsa/en.htmi
« ¢® ¥F#=L [ ¢ (Traditional Chinese Medicine
Practitioners Board (TCMPB))
http://www.healthprofessionals.gov.sg/content/hprof/tcmp
b/en.html
o FricH B a‘;%:@i% A (Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority of
Singapore)
http://www.ava.gov.sg/
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http://www.hsa.gov.sg/content/hsa/en.html
http://www.healthprofessionals.gov.sg/content/hprof/tcmpb/en.html
http://www.healthprofessionals.gov.sg/content/hprof/tcmpb/en.html
http://www.ava.gov.sg/




